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Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

April 26, 2024

Subject: Channel Puncturing Not Utilized As Incumbent Avoidance

FCC ID: A4RGUR25

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Google LLC, attest that this device with FCC ID A4RGUR25 complies with following FCC
requirements.

1) The device only punctures to optimize network performance and never to avoid licensed
incumbents

2) If a licensed incumbent is detected, the equipment will use a complete move of the channel for
avoidance.

3) If a channel is punctured in order to optimize network performance, it will continue to use CBP in
the punctured region

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

______________________________
Jason Qian
RF Compliance Technical Program Manager
Google LLC
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043


